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Lucy Flores Mendez 15 HB 12 P406

: m: Laura Tschabold
sent; Wednesday, January 21, 2015 2:39 PM
To: Keri Hinton; Lucy Flores Mendez
Subject: RE: Yamhill County Ambulance Service Area Advisory Committee

Thanks Keri — Lucy — please add this to next week’s agenda. L

Lawra Tschabold, -1«

County Administrator

Yambill County

434 NE Evans Street

McMinnville, OR 97128

W: 503.434.7501 F. 503.434.7553
Cell: 503.437.5742
tschabol@co.yamhill.or.us

- Y‘ag!srhl_!tr County
OREGON

From: Kerl Hinton

Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2015 2:22 PM

To: Laura Tschabold; Lucy Flores Mendez

Subject: FW: Yamhill County Ambulance Service Area Advisory Committee

Desiree and | are still learning the ropes on these committee things. Sorry we forgot to include you on this e-mail. ©

Thanks,
Keri

From: Desiree Lundeen

Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2015 1:31 PM

To: Allen Springer; Mary Starrett; Stan Primozich

Cc: Christian Boenisch; Keri Hinton

Subject: Yamhill County Ambulance Service Area Advisory Committee

Good Afternoon Cemmissioners,

Keri pointed out that there were a number of committee members on the YCASA Advisory Committee whose terms have
expired. | have made contact with those members and asked if they would consent to being reappointed. The
information that | gathered is below. This email is to ask for your consideration of the appointment and reappointment
of members.

Shannon Carefoot- declined to be reappointed.

Janis Cameron- declined to be reappeinted. Patti Sauers has offered to fill this appointment.

ank Douglas- accepted Accepted by Yamhill County
fioard of Commissioners on
Julia Florea- accepted \ 2.3 \S by Board Order
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Sue Lamb- accepted
“rry Lucich- accepted
Samantha Morey- accepted
Also, due to Carol White’s retirement, 1 will be filling her shoes on this committee.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Have a great day.

Desiree Lundeen

Paralegal

Yamhill County Counsel’s Office

434 NE Evans St, McMinnville, OR 97128
lundeend(@co.yambhill.or.us

Phone: (503)434-7502
Fax:  (503)434-7553
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